

Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2026 7:58 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Lisa Martin
Subject: 399 Blair Ave

Good morning Mai,

Tow truck has been removed. There is still scrap wood, pallets, steel barrels, auto parts and debris in the rear yard, driveway area, and stacked up on the east side of the garage. Some items have been removed. Now, there are also numerous, "No Trespassing" signs on the property. See attached photos.

I also just received a phone call from an attorney representing Mr. Pwo who will be added to the call list for today's Hearing.

Please let me know if there's anything else that you need.

Thanks,
Dick











Sent from my iPhone